



INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION UNION

**TELECOMMUNICATION  
STANDARDIZATION SECTOR**

STUDY PERIOD 2017-2020

**Focus Group on Digital Currency  
including Digital Fiat Currency**

**FGDFC-I-013**

**Original: English**

**WG(s):** All New York, USA, 18-20 July 2018

**INPUT DOCUMENT**

**Source:** Chairman, FG DFC

**Title:** Draft Agenda of the second meeting of the Focus Group Digital Currency including Digital Fiat Currency (FG DFC)

**Contact:** David Wen Email: [david.w@ecurrency.net](mailto:david.w@ecurrency.net)  
Chairman FGDFC

**2<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the Focus Group Digital Currency including Digital Fiat Currency (FG DFC)**

Wednesday, July 18	
08:30 – 09:00	<b>Registration</b>
09:00 – 9:45	<b>Opening FG DFC Meeting &amp; Workshop: Plenary Session</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Welcome remarks</li> <li>• Approval of Agenda</li> <li>• Administrative Logistics [<a href="#">DFC-I-027</a>]</li> <li>• Vice Chair update</li> <li>• Contributions and Document Allocation               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Regulatory Requirements and Economic Impact WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-014</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-017</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-018</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-023</a> <a href="#">DFC-I-029R1</a>]</li> <li>○ Reference Architecture WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-015</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-018</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-020</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-024</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-025</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-026</a>]</li> <li>○ Security WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-016</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-019</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-021R1</a>, <a href="#">DFC-I-022</a> <a href="#">DFC-I-28</a>]</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Incoming Liaison Statement               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ LS/i/r on DLT security (reply to FG-DFC-LS003) [from ITU-SG17] - <a href="#">DFC-LS-007</a></li> </ul> </li> </ul>
9:45 – 10:30	<b>Keynote address:</b> “New Ideas about Digital Cash”, David Chaum, Founder, DigiCash
10:30 – 10:45	<b>Coffee Break</b>
10:45 – 18:00	<b><u><a href="#">Workshop on Standardizing Digital Fiat Currency and its Applications</a></u></b>
Thursday, July 19	
09:00 – 12:15	<b><u><a href="#">Thematic Discussion Panels</a></u></b>

12:15 – 13:30	<b>Lunch</b>
13:30 – 18:00	<b>Parallel meetings of the three Working Groups in the afternoon</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Regulatory Requirements and Economic Impact WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-014</a>]</li><li>• Reference Architecture WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-015</a>]</li><li>• Security WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-016</a>]</li></ul>
<b>Friday, 20 July</b>	
09:00 – 10:30	<b>Parallel meetings of the three Working Groups</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Regulatory Requirements and Economic Impact WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-014</a>]</li><li>• Reference Architecture WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-015</a>]</li><li>• Security WG [<a href="#">DFC-I-016</a>]</li></ul>
10:30 – 10:45	<b>Coffee Break</b>
10:45 -12:30	<b>Closing Plenary</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• WG Co-chair Reporting on status of deliverables</li><li>• Approval of Outgoing Liaison Statements</li><li>• Work plan for next FG DFC meeting</li><li>• Dates for next FG DFC Meeting</li><li>• AOB</li></ul>

---